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REGULAR COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: May 20, 2009 

FROM: General Manager, Engineering PROJECT FILE: 
 

4806-001-31 

SUBJECT: Contract Award M.S. 4806-001-31 

Drainage Package D01/06:  Eugene Creek Diversion 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

 The Engineering Department recommends that Council: 

 

 1. Award Contract M.S. 4806-001-31 to B & B Contracting Ltd. in the amount of 

$985,834.50, including GST; and 

 

 2. Set the expenditure authorization limit for Contract M.S. 4806-001-31 at 

$1,183,000.00 including GST and contingency. 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

Contract M.S. 4806-001-31 involves the construction of dykes, channel, culverts and 

enhancement of habitat in the downstream section of new Eugene Creek providing 

drainage capacity for upstream development.  This is the final phase of the Eugene Creek 

Diversion Project.  The construction project area is shown on the map attached as 

Appendix I. 

 

The work is expected to start in early June 2009 and be completed by the end of 

September 2009. 
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TENDER RESULTS 

 

Tenders for the subject contract were received on May 5, 2009, and were as follows: 

 
  Tendered Amount Corrected 

 Contractor with GST Amount 
 

 1. B & B Contracting Ltd. $   985,834.50 No Change 

 2. Mission Contractors Ltd. $1,436,189.44 $1,265,820.12 

 3. Double M Excavating Ltd. $1,485,598.30 $1,419,749.39 

 4. Delta Aggregates Ltd. $1,426,110.79 No Change 

 

 The Engineer’s pre-tender estimate was $1,880,000 including GST. 

 

EVALUATION 

 

The City’s consultant reviewed the tenders for accuracy and completeness.  All 

submissions included the required 10% bid bond, and were signed and sealed on the 

Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices.  Both 

Mission Contractors Ltd.’s and Double M Excavating Ltd.’s original tender amounts 

included provisional items in their tender price.  Excluding these provisional items and 

after adjusting for a minor arithmetic error, their corrected tender amounts are shown in 

the table above.   

 

The low bidder, B & B Contracting Ltd., has submitted a Consent of Surety for a 

Performance Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work 

within 75 working days, as stipulated in the Contract.  B & B’s past performance has 

been satisfactory.  They have no outstanding legal claims against the City.  It is 

recommended that B & B Contracting Ltd. be awarded Contract M.S. 4806-001-31. 

 

FUNDING 

 

 Funding for this contract is available in the approved 2009 Budget. 

 

 

 

 

    Vincent Lalonde, P.Eng. 

    General Manager, Engineering 
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